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From: Mary Bane
Sent:  Monday, March 06, 2006 11:52 AM

GINAL
To: Felicia Banks

Cc: Patrick Wiggins; Rick Melson; Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Sally Simmons; Pat Lee; David Dowds; Lee Fordham; Betty
Ashby; Roberta Bass; Cayce Hinton; Manuel Arisso; William C. Garner; Jeremy Susac; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040156 (Verizon), Iltem No. 13, March 7, 2006, Agenda Conference

Approved.

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2006 11:36 AM
To: Betty Ashby

Cc: Patrick Wiggins; Rick Melson; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Sally Simmons; Pat Lee; David Dowds; Lee Fordham
Subject: RE: Docket No. 040156 (Verizon), Item No. 13, March 7, 2006, Agenda Conference

Goced Morning,

This is a quick follow up to staff's e-mail below. Staff is requesting that it be allowed to make the following oral
modification to its recommendation:

Issue 1, Recommendation Statement

Delete the period and add as follows: ", except for the language in Section 3.11.2.1.5, where per the letter filed March
2, 2006 in this docket, the parties have subsequently agreed to different contract language."

Attachment A
Delete Exhibit A shown on pages 40 and 41.

Let me know if I need to do anything further. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Friday, March 03, 2006 9:56 AM

To: Betty Ashby

Cc: Patrick Wiggins; Rick Melson; Mary Bane; Chuck Hill; Beth Salak; Sally Simmons; Pat Lee; David Dowds; Lee Fordham
Subject: Docket No. 040156 (Verizon), Item No. 13, March 7, 2006, Agenda Conference

Good Moming Betty,
Staff is requesting that it be allowed to make an oral modification to its recommmendation statement for the above-referenced docket. I have
been advised that there is at least one other small change in the body of this recommendation. There may be other changes also. One of the

staff members on this recommendation is out today so it may be Monday morning before I know about all of the changes. If they are
numerous, staff would be amenable to filing an errata memo.

Please confirm how we should proceed. Thanks.
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